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considered a single request and not
competing requests. DEWA is
responsible for sending a copy of this
notice to the Indian Tribes and Native
Hawaiian organizations identified in
this notice.

(Authority: Native American Graves
Protection and Repatriation Act, 25 U.S.C.
3003, and the implementing regulations, 43
CFR 10.10.)

Dated: April 8, 2025.
Melanie O’Brien,
Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2025-06654 Filed 4—17-25; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

National Park Service

[NPS-WASO-NAGPRA-NPS0039950;
PPWOCRADNO-PCUOORP14.R50000]

Notice of Inventory Completion:
California Polytechnic State University,
San Luis Obispo, CA

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Native
American Graves Protection and
Repatriation Act (NAGPRA), California
Polytechnic State University (Cal Poly),
has completed an inventory of human
remains and has determined that there
is a cultural affiliation between the
human remains and Indian Tribes or
Native Hawaiian organizations in this
notice.

DATES: Repatriation of the human
remains in this notice may occur on or
after May 19, 2025.

ADDRESSES: Kent Spiers, Cal Poly, 1
Grand Avenue, San Luis Obispo, CA
93407, telephone (805) 756—6060, email
spiers@calpoly.edu.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
notice is published as part of the
National Park Service’s administrative
responsibilities under NAGPRA. The
determinations in this notice are the
sole responsibility of Cal Poly, and
additional information on the
determinations in this notice, including
the results of consultation, can be found
in its inventory or related records. The
National Park Service is not responsible
for the determinations in this notice.

Abstract of Information Available

Human remains representing, at least,
eight individuals have been identified.
No associated funerary objects are
present. The human remains are
presumed to have been unearthed in
downtown San Luis Obispo, CA, as
noted in a newspaper clipping from

1958 that was provided with the human
remains and given to Cal Poly. There are
no records of indication that hazardous
substances were used on these human
remains.

Cultural Affiliation

Based on the information available
and the results of consultation, cultural
affiliation is reasonably identified by the
geographical location or acquisition
history of the human remains described
in this notice.

Determinations

Cal Poly has determined that:

e The human remains described in
this notice represent the physical
remains of eight individuals of Native
American ancestry.

e There is a connection between the
human remains described in this notice
and the Santa Ynez Band of Chumash
Mission Indians of the Santa Ynez
Reservation, California.

Requests for Repatriation

Written requests for repatriation of the
human remains in this notice must be
sent to the authorized representative
identified in this notice under
ADDRESSES. Requests for repatriation
may be submitted by:

1. Any one or more of the Indian
Tribes or Native Hawaiian organizations
identified in this notice.

2. Any lineal descendant, Indian
Tribe, or Native Hawaiian organization
not identified in this notice who shows,
by a preponderance of the evidence, that
the requestor is a lineal descendant or
an Indian Tribe or Native Hawaiian
organization with cultural affiliation.

Repatriation of the human remains
described in this notice to a requestor
may occur on or after May 19, 2025. If
competing requests for repatriation are
received, Cal Poly must determine the
most appropriate requestor prior to
repatriation. Requests for joint
repatriation of the human remains are
considered a single request and not
competing requests. Cal Poly is
responsible for sending a copy of this
notice to the Indian Tribes and Native
Hawaiian organizations identified in
this notice.

Authority: Native American Graves
Protection and Repatriation Act, 25
U.S.C. 3003, and the implementing
regulations, 43 CFR 10.10.

Dated: April 8, 2025.
Melanie O’Brien,
Manager, National NAGPRA Program.
[FR Doc. 2025-06640 Filed 4—-17-25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1446]

Certain Active Electrical Cables and
Components Thereof; Notice of
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 13, 2025, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of Credo Semiconductor Inc. of
San Jose, California and Credo
Technology Group Ltd. of the Cayman
Islands. An amended complaint was
filed on March 18, 2025. A supplement
to the amended complaint was filed on
March 27, 2025. A second supplement
was filed on March 31, 2025. A third
supplement was filed on April 7, 2025.
The amended complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain active electrical cables and
components thereof by reason of the
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 10,877,233 (“the ’233
patent”); U.S. Patent No. 11,012,252
(“the ’252 patent”); and U.S. Patent No.
11,032,111 (“the *111 patent”). The
amended complaint, as supplemented,
further alleges that an industry in the
United States exists as required by the
applicable Federal Statute.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help
accessing EDIS, please email
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Pathenia Proctor, The Office of Unfair


https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov
mailto:EDIS3Help@usitc.gov
mailto:spiers@calpoly.edu
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Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone (202)
205-2560.

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2024).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
April 14, 2025, ORDERED THAT—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain products
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
1-20 of the ’233 patent; 1-14 of the '252
patent; and 1-19 of the '111 patent, and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the
plain language description of the
accused products or category of accused
products, which defines the scope of the
investigation, is “active electrical
cables, which are copper cables
including high bandwidth connectors,
high speed metal conductors, and
digital signal support elements such as
a digital signal processor (DSP) or
retimer, and components thereof”; 1

(3) Pursuant to Commission Rule
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the
presiding administrative law judge shall
take evidence or other information and
hear arguments from the parties or other
interested persons with respect to the
public interest in this investigation, as
appropriate, and provide the
Commission with findings of fact and a
recommended determination on this
issue, which shall be limited to the
statutory public interest factors set forth
in 19 U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (H(1), (g)(1);

1In this plain English statement of the scope of
the investigation, “‘components thereof”” is included
pursuant to the allegations in the amended
complaint. To the extent that the complainants have
included such an allegation based upon a concern
regarding specific components, the complainants
should, during the course of this investigation, seek
adjudication and specifically identify the
components of the claimed invention sought for
exclusion. The lack of adjudication of specific
components, however, would not affect any later
ability to adjudicate and remedy circumvention
through the importation of components with
additional enforcement actions.

(4) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are:

Credo Semiconductor Inc., 110 Rio
Robles, San Jose, California 95134
Credo Technology Group Ltd., Ugland
House, Grand Cayman, Cayman

Islands KY1-1104

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Amphenol Corporation, 358 Hall
Avenue, Wallingford, Connecticut
06492

Molex, LLC, 2222 Wellington Court,
Lisle, Illinois 60532

TE Connectivity PLC, Parkmore
Business Park West, Parkmore,
H91VN2T Ballybrit, Galway, Ireland

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(5) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: April 14, 2025.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2025-06669 Filed 4—17-25; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1427]

Certain Components for Injection
Molding Machines, and Products
Containing the Same; Notice of a
Commission Determination To Issue a
Limited Exclusion Order; Termination
of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission (“Commission’’) has
determined to issue a limited exclusion
order (“LEO”) barring entry of certain
components for injection molding
machines, and products containing the
same by or on behalf of respondent
Ningbo AO Sheng Mold Co., Ltd., d/b/
a AOSIMI (““AOSIMI”) previously found
to be in default. The investigation is
terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Paul
Lall, Office of the General Counsel, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW, Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2043. Copies of
non-confidential documents filed in
connection with this investigation may
be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at https://
edis.usitc.gov. For help accessing EDIS,
please email EDIS3Help@usitc.gov.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its internet server at https://
www.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal, telephone (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On
December 18, 2024, the Commission
instituted this investigation under
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337 (‘“‘section
337”), based on a complaint filed by
Husky Injection Molding Systems Ltd.
of Bolton, Ontario, Canada and Husky
Injection Molding Systems, Inc. of
Milton, Vermont (collectively,
“Complainants”). See 89 FR 102953-54
(Dec. 18, 2024). The complaint alleges
violations of section 337 based upon the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
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